
1

Moses, Leonard D.

From: Smith, Joan <Joan.Smith@ppd.mncppc.org>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 10:52 AM
To: Brown, Donna J.
Cc: GomezRojas, Natalia; PPD-PGCPB; Borden, Debra; Hightower, Rana E.; Smith, Joan; Hunt, James; Warner, David; Moses, Leonard 

D.; Reese, Edgar L.; Avery, Natasha J.; Zavakos, Karen T.; Walker-Bey, James T.; Aheart, Charlotte D.; Clerk of the Council; Jones, 
Jessica; Hull, Lakisha; Felts, Tony; Smith, Shaquan

Subject: LDR-88-2025
Attachments: CLERK TO THE COUNCIL_PGCPB TRANSMITTAL Pink Sheet for LDR-88-2025 - signed.pdf; LDR-88-2025_Planning Board Vote 

Letter.pdf; LDR-88-2025 Summary.pdf; LDR-88-2025.pdf; LDR-88-2025_TSR.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a phishing email and/or contain malware. 

 
Good morning, Madam Clerk,   
 
Attached is the Planning Board’s report package in response to LDR-88-2025. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out to @GomezRojas, Natalia. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Joan D. Smith 
AdministraƟve Assistant III |Planning Director’s Office 

 
 1616 McCormick Drive, Largo, MD  20774 
Hybrid Office: (301) 780-2914| joan.smith@ppd.mncppc.org 

             
 
 


